
Page 1 of 1 

\cSo\qq - WC) Diamond Williams 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Filing waiver of requirement) 1tr.pdf 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

- 

Wednesday, March 09,201 1 4:56 PM 

Christian W. Marcelli; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; ewallace@niamerica,com; 
bwilkinson@niamerica.com; donald.cIayton@tangibl.com 

Docket No. 100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC - 
Tamiami 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

cmarcelli@rsbattomeys.com 
(407) 830-6331 

b) 
Florida, LLC - Tamiami 

c) Ni Florida, LLC 

Docket No. 100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni 

e) 
months 

Waiver of Commission’s requirement to process above-referenced case within five ( 5 )  

3/10/2011 



IAW omcar 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 

March 9,2011 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tarniami 
Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.04 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter will operate as Ni Florida, LLC's waiver through April 5, 2011, of the 
Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes to process 
the above-referenced case within five (5) months of the Official Date of Filing. 

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding th is  filing, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 

cc: Jennifer Crawford, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail) 
Ed Wallace, President (via e-mail) 
Mr. Benny Wilkinson (via e-mail) 
Mr. Donald Clayton (via e-mail) 
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